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This amendment is issued to revise Sections B-1 and L-11, extend the closing
date and to answer questions raised by potential offerors.

1. Block 9 of the SF 33, and Section L-2 is changed to read 10 September
2002, 4:00 p.m. local time

2. B-1 — The nomenclature for CLIN 0006 is revised to read as follows:
“List of Spares as described in Exhibit A, DD 1423.”

3. L-11 — Any questions concerning the RFP must be submitted in writing to
the Contracting Officer at the location noted in blocks 7 and 9 of the Standard
Form 33, “Solicitation, Offer and Award, by 4:00 p.m. (local time) on 4
September 2002. The Government will not consider questions received after this
date. Offerors are cautioned against directing any questions concerning this
RFP to technical personnel at the Naval Research Laboratory.

4. Questions and Answers:

(1) Section 3.5 of the SOW refers to SUN CPU-50 as the system host.
However, SUN Microsystems does not have this model (CPU-50) in
their catalog. Are alternatives to the CPU-50 acceptable? How much
capacity should the host hard drive contain?

Answer: The CPU-50 is a Force CPU-50 which is a compact 6U VME
board. It offers UltraSPARC lli processor. Alternatives are acceptable

as long as the specifications are equivalent or better than the Force
CPU-50.

(2) SOW 3.3 (b) stated “NRL will supply all the logic that will go into this
Field Programmable Gate Array (FPGA), however the contractor shall
provide a complete list of all required tools to develop this logic and
download this logic into the FPGA.” Please restate or clarify what is
actually required, and if it is really optional?

Answer: This item is listed as an option because it is unclear whether
the tools to load the FPGAs with NRL'’s logic are included with the
purchase price of the receiver boards. NRL currently has its own
development tools for the FPGA logic.
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SOW Ref: 3.2 (h). The stated 3dB passband is “60 KHz.” Shouldn’t

the 300 MHz value actually be 30.0 MHz?

Answer: No. The required 3db passband of the receiver is 60 Khz to
300 Mhz to accommodate the radar systems design

Section 2 presupposes the use of a given vendor’'s hardware for this
application. Is that fair open competition? There are other
competitors to Mercury Computers and constraining a system today
by the selection of a future possibility osf a single vendor’s product is
probably not in the best interest of the Government itself. After all
current state of the art Radar system implementation practice,
including new programs being run by the US Navy, is starting to show
that the Mercury computer type embedded Power PC may not be the
best approach to Radar Signal Processing. And even if such a path
(embedded Power PC) were to be chosen why would a product from
a Company such as SKY Computers not be acceptable? After all The
SKY Merlin card arguably has higher performance than the Mercury
board and SKY channel (an ANSI/VITA standard bus) has higher
bandwidth than Race plus plus.

Answer: The response to question 1 of amendment 0001 called out
the use of a Mercury product as a typical VME based processor. We
will use boards that we currently own, which include both Mercury and
SKY products, for the real time processing.

Assuming that the above can be legitimately done, how does the
specified recording system interact with the future processing system?
Again, ther may be a number of ways in which this can occur and all
either they must be specified and justified or we should be allowed to
propose any foreseen interaction?

Answer:This question refers to future processing and future
requirements. Currently, NRL plans on using VME bus to transfer
data from the acqusisition system to the real-time processors.

If the current system is not supposed to directly interact with the
Signal Processors then how does the form factor of the recording
system matter?

Answer. The recording system will directly interact with the
processing boards but these are processing boards that we currently
have on-hand. This is why a VME based system is specified in the
SOW.
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Does the fact that the proposed system may include future Signal
Processing board affect the specifications of the VME chassis
required?

Answer: Since the future processing capability utilizes existing
boards, that are VME based, the specification calls for a VME system.

Once again, in Section 9 the Government spells out a particular
vendors product. Given the Technical specifications mentioned in the
RFP and the Amendment, this company can in fact design a system
that meets or exceeds all requirements, using COTS products.
However, our solution may not use a Pentek 7131 card. Why would
such a system not be acceptable to the Government? Other equally
reputable Data Acquisition companies could build Receiver boards
with Analog Devices 6645 ADCS, Tuners, FPGAs etc.

Answer: The requirements listed are minimum. The Pentek 7131 is
listed as a reference and equivalent or better is understood.




